Mayor Jim Gray
EEXINGTON-FAVETTE URBAN COUNTY COVERMNMERNT
Diviston of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JULY 16, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR THE TATES CREEK ROAD
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

On June 11, 2009 (Ordinance 92-2009), Council approved the acceptance of federal funds from
the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for Tates Creek Road Sidewalk Improvements Project.
This project provides for the construction of sidewalks on both sides of the road from Enclave
to Dove Run Road. Federal funds are from the federal Congestion Mitigation/ Air Quality
Program (CMAQ) allocation.

On July 12, 2011 (Resolution No. 312-2011), Council approved execution o f an Amendment to
Agreement with Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTCQ) providing for an increase in the
design costs and for right of way acquisition.

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an Amendment to Agreement
providing for an extended performance period through June 30, 2013, and additional federal
funding in the amount of $250,000. This additional federal funding will require additional local
match in the amount of $62,500. Match will come from Municipal Aid Program budget (1136-
303202-3251-91715). New total project cost is $1,326,700.

KYTC requires submission of Council resolution approving the Amendment to the Agreement.

Council authorization to execute Amendment to the Agreement with Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet is hereby requested.
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